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September 19th, 1993.

Dr. J. B. Gollip,
Professor of Biochemistry, 
McGill University,
MONTREAL.
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Dear Dr. Collip,

. are desirous of determining the
vitamine content B1 and. B2 
of our yeast.

1H on one or two samples

order to make it possible for your 
v.epartmeno to undertake this work for us and at 
the same time to enable us to be of assistance to 
the uïR'versity, we would be glad to donate to 
department the sum of $600.00 for scholarship 
purposes together with a further sum of $100.00 
for expenses.

your

After the vitamine content has been 
determined on one sample we will be in a position 
1,0 decide upon the source of the second sample.

<»e trust that this scheme of co-oper­
ation may be of service to you and shall look" for­
ward with pleasure to co-ooeration with you in 
this way.
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II Yours very truly,11:I
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